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Debbie Campbell

From: Lyndsey Hall

Sent: 05 October 2020 15:21

To: Planning Admin

Subject: RE: Planning ApplicationR/2020/0357/OOM

The LLFA would offer no additional comments and the requested conditions still apply as dated 07/08/2020 

 

 

 

Kind regards  

 

Lyndsey Lyndsey Lyndsey Lyndsey     

 

Lyndsey Hall BA (Hons) PGDip FCRM  

Engineer 

Engineering Services  

Redcar & Cleveland Borough Council 

 

Direct Line: 01287 612343 

Mobile: 07557 481108 

Email: Lyndsey.hall@redcar-cleveland.gov.uk 

 

Corporate Directorate for Growth, Enterprise and Environment 

Redcar & Cleveland House 

Kirkleatham Street 

Redcar 

Yorkshire 

TS10 1RT 

 

 
Follow us on Twitter: @redcarcleveland 

Like us on Facebook: facebook.com/redcarcleveland 

Follow us in Instagram: instagram.com/redcar.cleveland 

 

 

 

 



2

From: Jane Parry <Jane.Parry@redcar-cleveland.gov.uk>  

Sent: 16 September 2020 14:29 

To: Lyndsey Hall <Lyndsey.Hall@redcar-cleveland.gov.uk> 

Subject: Planning ApplicationR/2020/0357/OOM 

 

Please find attached a letter from the Development Management section of Redcar and Cleveland Borough Council 

in connection with the above planning application.  If you have any difficulties opening the attachment, please 

contact a member of the Planning Admin team on 01287 612344 or 01287 612471. 

   

   

Kind Regards  

   

Jane Parry  

Planning Technical Support Supervisor  

Redcar & Cleveland Borough Council  

   

Redcar & Cleveland House  

Kirkleatham Street  

Redcar  

Yorkshire  

TS10 1RT  

   

Tel: (01287) (61)2344  

Email: jane.parry@redcar-cleveland.gov.uk <mailto:jane.parry@redcar-cleveland.gov.uk>  

Website: http://www.redcar-cleveland.gov.uk <http://www.redcar-cleveland.gov.uk/>  
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